THE BOULDER SCHOOL
OF THE URANTIA BOOK
PO, Box 19135
BouLnpER, CCY 80308
AN R65AR2Y

MMarch 1, 1994
John Hay
Dear Johm,

L.
Attached is the proposal from Robb's Music (0 supply the items we will need to do the audio tapes, This
firm was referred to us by Carol's contacts at Coupe Studios as heing the best local supplier. The list
should he complete except for a few minor items required for installation of the Sonex panels (sound-
deadeningy,  One ftem, as noted, may nod be required; we will run tests with and without it o judge
whether or nod it is necded. (It is a sound processor that we would use 10 make the sound more "live” if
thee recording in the sound booth scems 0o dead because of a lack of any to0m revarberalions,

Some literature om each piece is also attached,

Let me know if yvou have any questions.

1.

I spake with Joe Lewis today, He has been waiting for a wrillen response o our response (o their

settlement proposal, but he has reached the end of the time period that he feels is reasonable.

He will next submit a discovery request asking in plain language the source of the revelation (o see how
the new law firm handles it

Depending on the nature of their response, he will prepare the approach 10 be used in the depositions of
the former rusices Including Bill Hales.

He has forwarded all reélevant information up o Cowan, Lichowitz.

Talk to you soomn.
L -

Merrin



